

## Fifth Surgeon of the Hand Trauma Center ICMS

I currently handle the reconstruction of our new Hand Trauma Center at the Tonkin Clinic, Lyon, France. My areas of specialized interest are: Hand, Wrist and Upper Limb Surgery, Microsurgery, Wrist and Elbow Arthroscopy and Reconstructive Surgery of the Upper Limb.

### Education

Medicine - University of Amiens 1995-2001

Medicine - University of Nancy 2001-2008

2006 : Doctoral Thesis in Medicine

2006 : Diploma in Orthopedic Surgery

2005 : Diploma in Hand Surgery

2004 : Diploma in Microsurgery

### Clinical Experience

Surgical Residency Nancy University Hospital 2001 – 2006

Surgical Residency including 3 years Orthopaedic Surgery

Surgeon in Upper Limb Surgery Dept. of Prof Dautel 2006

Surgical member of the private Hand and Upper Extremity Trauma Center  
ICMS, Lyon 2009 – Present

### Societies

Member of the French Society of Hand Surgery (SFCM)

Member of the French Microsurgery Society (GAM)

### Latest publications

*'The long Telegraph nail for Humeral Fractures'*

Cuny C, Irrazi M, Ionescu N, Locquet V, Chaumont PL, Berrichi A, Wenger V.

**Rev Chir Orthop Reparatrice Appar Mot. Oct 2007**

93(6):564-70. French



LOCQUET Vincent, MD  
36 years

Upper limb surgery center adress :

17 avenue Condorcet

69100 Villeurbanne

(0033)472690404

<http://www.institut-chirurgical.com>

mail : [drnicolas.gibert@gmail.com](mailto:drnicolas.gibert@gmail.com)

### **Presentations and Congress**

4 presentations at the Annual Congress of the French Society of Hand Surgery (SFCM) and the French Society of Orthopaedic Surgery and Traumatology (SOFOT)

Including *'Use of Vascularized Bone Graft in Non Union of the Carpal Scaphoid'*